’IHJE ¥ OUNDING OF UXBR]DGE

The settlement of this area was timmlated by {he arrival
tabout 1800 of approximately twelve Quaker amilies from
g)ennsylvanian About 1808 Juseph Collins completed the first
saw and grist-mill around which = community developed. The
ill was bought in 1832 by Joseph Gould. A post office
"named Uxbridge was opened in 1836 with Joseph Bascom as
Postmaster. ‘In 1844 Gould, industiialist, land owner and
later first meniber of the Parliament ot Canada for Ontario
North, erected @ large woollen mill The completion n 1871 of
the section of the Toronto @nd Nipissing Railway hetween
Scarborough and Uxbridge. fostered the growth of the tomm-

unity. Incorporated = @ village with a pupulation of L3 67
in 1872 Uxbridge became a town in 1885 *
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